
Brown County Sheriffs Office
Sheriff G. M. Caldwell

Chief Deputy Vance Hill
Captain James Stroope

1050 W. Commerce - Brownwood ~ TX ~ 76801 325-646-5510 325-643-3238/Fax

Date: March 9, 2016

TO: Brown County Commissioners

FROM: Les Rush, Sgt

RE: List ofaccumulated county property to be dispose*! of
"'V

Bunn-o-matic coffee maker mod: U3; SN-430007464
Water heater turbo power gas - mod: 2500 PHE250A-TP; Sn-0800101680
Water Heater turbo power gas - mod: 2500 PHE250A-TP; Sn-0800101679
Hyper Steam Steamer - mod: HY-6G; Sn-6G25604MS
Speed Queen Drying Tumbler - mod: Laundry Equip (disposal by McKinstry)
Speed Queen Drying tumbler - mod: ST120FG; Sn-R0008000403
Speed Queen Commercial Washer - mod:SC80VNVQU4000; Sn-3040189292
Speed Queen Commercial Washer - mod:SC80VNVQU4000; Sn-3040189293

Turf Blazer 727 Diesel Mower - Mod: 3TNE78A-HP; Eng no 25355
Mod: 434H; Sn-3407-791

Turf Blazer 727 Diesel Mower - Mod: 3TNE78A-HP; Eng no 42874
Mod: 434H; Sn-3407-891

322 John Deere Mower - Mod: 3TG66UJ; engine Sn-CH3022G016574
Poulan Push mower-mod: 96112004200; Sn-022007M015913
LT1000 Craftsmanmower - mod: 311707 Type: 0125-E1; Code:010226ZE
Weed Eater brand push mower Sn - 042711M029882
Weed Eaterbrandpush mower Sn - 041608M023288
Weed Eater brand push mower Sn - 121509M021540
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